


 

 

MINUTES  

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  

WORKSHOP MEETING  

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

May 15, 2024 – 6:30 PM 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:35 PM. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

ATTENDANCE 

 

All members of the Board of Supervisors were present. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

 

The Interim Township Manager stated that the meeting was being recorded for future broadcast. 

 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

 

WORKSESSION TOPICS 

 

1. Fee Schedule 

 

Christian Jones, Assistant Township Manager, presented a proposal to update the fee schedule 

with Subdivision and Land Development, Zoning Hearings Board, Conditional Use Hearing, 

and other fee increases geared towards covering township costs. Mr. Jones explained that the 

increased fees are based on an analysis of staff time and the accomplishment of tasks 

associated with the items tied to these fees. 

 

Supervisor DeLello confirmed that the increases are not a revenue stream, but instead, a way to 

recoup costs. 

 

Supervisor Quigley likened these fees to user fees to be assessed to those receiving a service 

outside the standard services provided to all residents.  

 

Mr. Jones responded that this is specifically not going to greatly impact current residents. This 

is step one in the fee schedule update. He stated that he was also going to start working on an 

analysis for the permit fees that were not touched by this update.  

 

Mr. Betz said that the fee adjustment was efficient and asked for clarification on the changes. 

 

Mr. Jones showed the board a table that he had prepared that showed the changes in the fees.  

 



 

 

Jay Finnigan, Township Manager, said that Mr. Jones’s analysis was one of the most 

comprehensive that he has seen. Mr. Finnigan also reiterated that these fees are not a profit 

center but rather a way to recoup costs.  

 

Supervisor DeLello closed discussion on the topic. 

 

2. Band Shell Location 

 

Supervisor DeLello gave a brief introduction to the topic of the band shell.  

 

John Evarts started the discussion pointing out the multi-purpose field as a possible location for 

the band shell. This is because of electricity and location. 

 

Supervisor DeLello brought up sun exposure. A brief discussion on that topic ensued. 

 

Supervisor DeLello wanted to look at alternative locations. 

 

Mr. Evarts said you can put it anywhere, but the closer to the parking area, the better, and the 

electricity run is good. The closer to the municipal building, the farther away from residential 

housing you are.  

 

Mr. Finnigan offered the same point and pointed out that the multi-purpose field would likely 

allow for advertising space.  

 

Supervisor Betz asked about the impact on the field.  

 

Mr. Evarts said that he would be worried about the grass dying. 

 

Supervisor Quigley said he was worried about the noise for the closer residents. He also said 

that this would likely be used during the summer when people are outdoors and that might 

affect the neighbors. He suggested that the schedule come out about a year in advance.  

 

Mr. Evarts pointed out that the band shell use could start as early as 9:00 AM. 

 

Supervisor DeLello said that there is a worry about sound and sun.  

 

Supervisor Quigley asked about the construction of the band shell. 

 

Supervisor DeLello said nothing was settled and there might be need for a bid. 

 

Mr. Evarts said the product might be COSTARS, but the contractor might not be included. 
 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Deb Walker said that it is too bad that the band shell can’t go in one of the new properties. 

 



 

 

Bob Andorn asked about the size of the band shell. Mr. Evarts said that it is preliminary, and he did not 

have the size or cost yet. Mr. Andorn stated that without the design the location shouldn’t be finalized. 

He suggested the township might investigate other properties. 

 

A discussion about the use of township properties followed Mr. Andorn’s comments.  

 

ADJOURNMENT    

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 PM. 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 

Zoning Hearing Board Meeting   Tuesday, May 21, 2024   5:30 PM  

 

Planning Commission Meeting       Thursday, May 23, 2024  7:00 PM 
 

  

 *  Meeting to be held at the Township Community Hall Building, 1031 Valley Forge Road. 



 

 

MINUTES  

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  

BUSINESS MEETING  

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL 

May 15, 2024 - 7:00 PM 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:12 PM. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

ATTENDANCE 

 

All members of the Board of Supervisors were present. 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

 

The Interim Township Manager stated that the meeting was being recorded for future broadcast. 

 

Supervisor DeLello stated that on April 24th the Board met in executive session to discuss contracts 

and personnel.  

 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Supervisor Betz, seconded by Supervisor 

Quigley. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

SWEARING IN OF FIRE POLICE OFFICER 

 

a) Captain Anderson introduced the new member, Ms. Kendra Nicole Stenack. Ms. Stenack has 

been with the fire department for about 6 months. Captain Anderson explained Ms. Stenack 

was involved in a collision through no fault of her own, and that got her interested in joining. 

Captain Anderson stated that Ms. Stenack completed all necessary training.  

 

Supervisor DeLello administered the oath of office and congratulated Ms. Stenack.  

 

MOTION 

 

a) A representative from Bowman, the Township Traffic Engineer, discussed the need for a letter 

of commitment for a $1.4 million funding gap for phase 1 of the route 363 improvement 

project. The Township previously received a grant for the design of the project. Construction of 

phase 1 would cost approximately $4.4 million. In preparation for a potential $3 million grant 



 

 

from the DCED, a letter of commitment to cover the $1.4 million funding gap is necessary to 

proceed with the grant application. 

 

Supervisor DeLello stated he did not wish to commit to the $1.4 million for a state road.  

 

Supervisor Quigley agreed. 

 

The representatives from Bowman said that grants are regularly pieced together to fund a larger 

project like this one.  

 

Supervisor DeLello asked why the state wouldn’t cover the cost. Bowman said that the 

program is normally filtered through the municipalities. 

 

No action was taken. 

  

b) Supervisor DeLello tabled the deed of dedication, temporary construction easement, 

stormwater facilities easement agreement, and shared use path easement. 

 

c) The road program was introduced by Mr. Evarts. Allan Myers was the lowest responsible 

bidder and therefore the recommended awardee for the bid award.  

 

Supervisor DeLello started discussion on the alternates/addons. The add/alternates centered 

around the municipal parking lots including the public works, township building, and the fire 

department.  

 

Mr. Evarts offered the low bid was less expensive than the first bid would have been. 

 

Supervisor Quigley expressed a desire to do the addons items. Supervisor Betz also supported 

the extra items.  

 

Mr. Finnigan stated that the cost of everything is still going up so the board should keep that in 

mind. 

 

Supervisor Betz made a motion to accept the bid from Allan Myers for the road paving with all 

alternates. Seconded by Supervisor Quigley. 

 

Mr. Andorn asked how the township chooses the roads for paving and Supervisor DeLello 

explained the process. 

  

Mr. Andorn also questioned the prior bid. Mr. Evarts explained that the experience of that 

company was not road paving, and they were not a pre-certified prime contractor with 

PENNDOT. 

 

Burt Hynes asked when the parking lots were last paved. Mr. Evarts responded that he did not 

have the information in front of him, but he expected the parking lots were paved over 10 years 

ago.  

 

The motion passed unanimously.  

 

 



 

 

d) Mr. Finnigan provided background information on the Skippack Creek Watershed Alliance’s 

efforts to apply for a DCED Watershed Restoration and Protection Program grant.  

 

Mr. Evarts provided some additional MS4 requirement background and indicated that the grant 

that is being applied for is for two retention basins.  

 

Supervisor DeLello clarified that this would not have any financial commitment from the 

township.  

 

A motion to draft and issue a support letter was made by Supervisor Betz. The motion was 

seconded by Supervisor Quigley. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

e) Supervisor DeLello gave background on the fee schedule update and referenced Mr. Jones’s 

analysis on the fee schedule.  

 

Mr. Jones gave a brief overview of the fee schedule changes. 

 

Mr. Finnigan complimented Mr. Jones’s analysis for how thorough it was.  

 

Mr. Betz made a motion to approve the amendments as proposed. Supervisor Quigley 

Seconded the motion.  

 

The floor was opened for public comment and Mr. Andorn spoke against the significant 

changes in the fee schedule. 

 

Supervisor DeLello turned the floor over to Mr. Jones to discuss the proposed changes. 

 

Mr. Jones explained that these changes would mostly impact land development, Zoning 

Hearing Board application, and other Board-decision-related applications. He indicated that the 

fees were proposed to cover the average cost incurred by the Township.  

 

Mr. Andorn, after the explanation, was still opposed to the increases in the fee schedule.  

 

Mr. Hynes saw one item decrease and asked about the reason. Mr. Jones reiterated that the 

changes were based upon an analysis of actual average cost.  

 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

OTHER BUSINESS 

 

Supervisor Quigley stated the Fisher Road repaving might be causing water problems. He also brought 

up the runoff near the proposed City View Apartments especially with the amount of pollution that 

might come off the hillside.  

 

Supervisor Betz also commented on concerns about the City View Property with fuel tanks. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Bob Andorn indicated that he appreciated the packet but didn’t see the agenda. He also wanted to 

understand the status of Meyner Center search for the Township Manager. Supervisor DeLello said the 

kickoff meeting for the search is on May 20th. 

 

Mr. Andorn also supported the action taken on the Valley Forge Road project.  

 

Bill McGran of Stump Hall Road and President of the Farmers Union made comment on the Fisher 

Road property and usage of that property.   

 

ADJOURNMENT    

 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:48 PM. 

 
 

  

 *  Meeting to be held at the Township Community Hall Building, 1031 Valley Forge Road. 

































Public Works Department Report 

                                                                              May 2024 

 

1) Road Maintenance 

A. Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township 

B. Filled potholes throughout the Township 

C. Weber Road Culvert – Project completed 

D. Adding stone to roadway edge erosion areas 

E. Hollow Road storm crossing project completed 

F. Road signage straightening and pruning 

G. Berks and Potshop Road’s now posted at 35MPH 

H. Edge of roadway mowing 

I. 2024 Roadway Improvement Program awarded 

 

2) Storm Maintenance 

A. No significant storm events in May 

 

3) Parks 

A. Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog 

bags 

B. Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance 

C. Removal of dead trees on Township properties/parks  

D. Power washing walks and structures 

E. Playing field maintenance  

F. Township property weed spraying (fence lines, bleacher, etc.)  

G. Heyser Field maintenance and grooming 

 

4) Vehicle Maintenance 

A. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles 

B. Removal, maintenance, and storing of plows and salt boxes 

C. 64-43 Inspection 

 

5) Miscellaneous 

A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events 

B. Nike Compost facility open to residents twice weekly 

C. MS4 Inspections completed (storm sewer)  

D. Two new Public Works hires 

 



Parks by the numbers 
 

At the May 15th Board of Supervisors Meeting, it was suggested that the township conduct a usage 

analysis of parks. The township staff carried out this study based on rentals, excluding spontaneous 

activities such as tennis, pickleball, basketball, walking, or simply sitting on a bench. 

The township has a total of 13 rentable fields: nine at Heebner, three at Sunny Brook, and one at Mt. 

Kirk. The fields are categorized by type below. The multi-purpose fields for this season are used for 

lacrosse and soccer. 

 

Field Type Number of Fields 

Soccer 4 

Multi-Purpose 3 

Baseball 4 

Softball 2 

 

For the Spring season, we have a total of eight organizations, six of which are youth sports organizations, 

conducting seasonal rentals. These organizations run a total of four different sports and rent a total of 83 

field days per week. Additionally, a soccer camp, not listed in the chart, is renting a field for a week in 

late June. While the township typically accommodates daily field rentals, this year it is nearly impossible 

due to the limited field space available. 

 

There might be discrepancies between these numbers and what is observed in the field for three 

reasons: 

1. Fields are rented by season, so some are used only for the first half of the season and not the second 

half. 

2. Teams generally do not practice in the rain and avoid muddy fields. 

3. Teams often have away games scheduled as part of their league or travel play. 

 

Organizations Sport 

CF GOATS Baseball 

Collegeville Spiders Baseball 

Pioneers Baseball 

Methacton Boys Lacross Lacross 

FC MontCo Soccer 

DVSL Softball 

Merck Softball 

Whitpain Recreation Association Softball 

 

 

In addition to field rentals, we also handle sporadic and seasonal pavilion rentals, totaling 13 rentals this 

year as of the writing of this document at three available pavilions. 

Day of the Week Number of Rentals 

Monday 13 

Tuesday 13 

Wednesday 13 

Thursday 13 

Friday 12 

Saturday 10 

Sunday 9 

Total sanctioned 
sports events at 
township parks in 
one week 83 







Skippack EMS  
May 2024 calls 

Worcester Township 
 

Calls dispatched 55 

Transported 28 

Refusals 7 

No services * 4 

Fire  

Covered by other squads (A station off status) 14 

Lift assist  

Recall (by pt)       

 
* includes: accidental/false alarm for medical alert alarm, no patient found, 
 deceased, or police matters 



CAD Call Print Synopsis
Number of Records Returned: 172

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Search Criteria: which_cad='P' and occ_date between '2024-05-01' and '2024-05-31' and municipality='46226' and final_case_type<>'TS' and 
jurisdiction='PA'

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Fri May 31 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 1 of 12

PA 2024-
565466

2024-565466 May-01-2024 07:02:03 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
566027

2024-566027 May-01-2024 08:23:47 MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

3044 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
566480

2024-566480 May-01-2024 09:56:54 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD 
[WORCESTER ELEMENTARY, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
567041

2024-567041 May-01-2024 11:42:46 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

273 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
567408

2024-567408 May-01-2024 12:50:35 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

271 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
567488

2024-567488 May-01-2024 13:04:58 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

BETHEL RD / MORRIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
567971

2024-567971 May-01-2024 15:02:03 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
568494

2024-568494 May-01-2024 16:34:52 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

HEEBNER RD / SHEFLEY LN [HEEBNER 
PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
568680

2024-568680 May-01-2024 17:13:14 ALARMP(ALARM - 
PANIC)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2027 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
569593

2024-569593 May-01-2024 20:56:03 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

259 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
569653

2024-569653 May-01-2024 21:20:03 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

2733 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
569911

2024-569911 May-01-2024 23:02:02 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
570588

2024-570588 May-02-2024 06:43:23 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
570673

2024-570673 May-02-2024 07:02:03 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Fri May 31 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 2 of 12

PA 2024-
571225

2024-571225 May-02-2024 08:28:53 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / S VALLEY FORGE RD 
[WORCESTER ELEM, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
571431

2024-571431 May-02-2024 09:06:17 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1340 N TROOPER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
571552

2024-571552 May-02-2024 09:33:09 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MORRIS RD / WENTZ CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
572507

2024-572507 May-02-2024 13:12:37 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
572931

2024-572931 May-02-2024 15:02:02 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
574652

2024-574652 May-02-2024 23:02:02 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
574982

2024-574982 May-03-2024 01:44:34 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
575498

2024-575498 May-03-2024 07:02:02 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
575948

2024-575948 May-03-2024 08:07:45 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / S VALLEY FORGE RD 
[WORCESTER ELEM, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
576842

2024-576842 May-03-2024 11:25:38 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / SAINT DAVIDS 
LN, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
576926

2024-576926 May-03-2024 11:44:08 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

276 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
577665

2024-577665 May-03-2024 15:02:02 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
578283

2024-578283 May-03-2024 17:09:32 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1310 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
579349

2024-579349 May-03-2024 22:08:03 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

262 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
579476

2024-579476 May-03-2024 23:02:02 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Fri May 31 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 3 of 12

PA 2024-
580395

2024-580395 May-04-2024 07:02:03 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
581018

2024-581018 May-04-2024 09:41:41 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / EMERGENCY 
ACCESS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
581969

2024-581969 May-04-2024 15:02:02 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
582110

2024-582110 May-04-2024 15:30:46 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

2269 LOCUST DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
582144

2024-582144 May-04-2024 15:44:48 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
582890

2024-582890 May-04-2024 21:13:17 SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO)

SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO)

2696 HAWTHORN DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
583117

2024-583117 May-04-2024 23:02:02 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
583663

2024-583663 May-05-2024 04:35:42 TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

TROTH (TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION - OTHER                       
CC)

OLD FORGE WAY / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
583854

2024-583854 May-05-2024 07:02:03 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
584261

2024-584261 May-05-2024 08:47:23 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
584513

2024-584513 May-05-2024 10:42:00 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

ATL   (ATTEMPT 
LOCATE PERSON - 
VEHICLE                 
GO)

3218 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
584672

2024-584672 May-05-2024 11:47:42 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1721 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
584719

2024-584719 May-05-2024 12:07:33 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
585235

2024-585235 May-05-2024 15:02:02 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1900 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
585613

2024-585613 May-05-2024 16:35:46 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

VALLEY FORGE RD / POTSHOP RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
585908

2024-585908 May-05-2024 18:05:40 THEFT (THEFT) THEFT (THEFT) 2159 WEBER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Fri May 31 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 4 of 12

PA 2024-
586160

2024-586160 May-05-2024 19:26:49 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

269 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
586418

2024-586418 May-05-2024 21:02:46 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
586631

2024-586631 May-05-2024 22:46:35 REPO  (VEHICLE 
REPOSSESSION                
CC)

REPO  (VEHICLE 
REPOSSESSION                
CC)

3117 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
587658

2024-587658 May-06-2024 07:32:02 TROTH (TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION - OTHER                       
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

MILL RD / MERRYBROOK RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
587681

2024-587681 May-06-2024 07:40:14 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

263 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
587874

2024-587874 May-06-2024 08:05:46 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

1110 MERRYBROOK RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
588178

2024-588178 May-06-2024 08:58:25 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
588275

2024-588275 May-06-2024 09:18:21 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHUTT MILL RD 
[WORCESTER ELEM, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
589561

2024-589561 May-06-2024 14:10:39 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

263 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
593551

2024-593551 May-07-2024 09:57:52 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
595775

2024-595775 May-07-2024 18:12:38 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
595976

2024-595976 May-07-2024 18:59:27 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

3218 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
598599

2024-598599 May-08-2024 10:22:06 ANIMAL(ANIMAL LOST 
- FOUND                   
CC)

ANIMAL(ANIMAL LOST 
- FOUND                   
CC)

2953 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
599845

2024-599845 May-08-2024 14:40:27 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / N TROOPER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
599995

2024-599995 May-08-2024 15:04:36 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

HEEBNER RD / SHEFLEY LN, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Fri May 31 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 5 of 12

PA 2024-
600625

2024-600625 May-08-2024 17:16:01 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

2139 BUSTARD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
601505

2024-601505 May-08-2024 20:54:17 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

3272 BARLEY LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
604924

2024-604924 May-09-2024 16:11:02 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

258 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
609182

2024-609182 May-10-2024 18:52:21 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
610331

2024-610331 May-11-2024 03:06:17 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

BETHEL DR / MORRIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
610833

2024-610833 May-11-2024 07:37:03 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / N TROOPER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
610986

2024-610986 May-11-2024 08:16:40 THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

3046 CONRAD WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
611972

2024-611972 May-11-2024 13:47:06 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

270 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
612158

2024-612158 May-11-2024 14:55:02 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

2750 MORRIS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
614579

2024-614579 May-12-2024 07:23:25 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

265 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
616436

2024-616436 May-12-2024 18:11:44 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

3218 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
618003

2024-618003 May-13-2024 07:18:50 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

270 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
619021

2024-619021 May-13-2024 10:25:34 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

BERKS RD / I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
619191

2024-619191 May-13-2024 10:55:22 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

3218 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
620174

2024-620174 May-13-2024 14:09:09 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

HARASS
(HARASSMENT - 
COMM - STALK - 
OTHER)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
620296

2024-620296 May-13-2024 14:42:09 MVCCOM(MVC - 
COMMONWEALTH 
VEHICLE)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

VALLEY FORGE RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Fri May 31 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 6 of 12

PA 2024-
622683

2024-622683 May-14-2024 06:14:41 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

HUNT VALLEY RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
624397

2024-624397 May-14-2024 10:43:21 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

BUSTARD RD / SADDLE WOOD CT, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
624476

2024-624476 May-14-2024 10:57:09 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1600 BLOCK SHEFLEY LN, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
625170

2024-625170 May-14-2024 13:04:26 LOSTNC(LOST ITEM - 
NCIC)

LOST  (LOST ITEM - 
NON NCIC                   
CC)

2051 BERKS RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
625669

2024-625669 May-14-2024 14:45:55 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

BEAN RD / N WHITEHALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
625967

2024-625967 May-14-2024 15:35:02 CMR   (CRIMINAL 
MISCHIEF)

CMR   (CRIMINAL 
MISCHIEF)

2165 WEBER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
626414

2024-626414 May-14-2024 17:03:56 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

270 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
627110

2024-627110 May-14-2024 20:16:49 MVCIE (MVC - 
INJURIES AND 
ENTRAPMENT)

MVCDI (MVC - DUI - 
INJURIES)

N WHITEHALL RD / WINDSTORM WAY, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GO & TRACS 
(CRASH WITH 
GO)

PA 2024-
627339

2024-627339 May-14-2024 21:56:56 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

QUARRY HALL RD / W GERMANTOWN 
PIKE, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
628349

2024-628349 May-15-2024 07:27:53 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
628621

2024-628621 May-15-2024 08:02:28 DOAU  (DEATH - 
UNKNOWN)

DOAU  (DEATH - 
UNKNOWN)

3002 LIBERTY LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
629079

2024-629079 May-15-2024 09:25:13 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

258 I476 N [22, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
629237

2024-629237 May-15-2024 09:53:42 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
629764

2024-629764 May-15-2024 11:45:27 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

275 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
629800

2024-629800 May-15-2024 11:51:12 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

DOGLAW(DOG LAW 
VIOLATION)

3151 METHACTON AVE, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
629884

2024-629884 May-15-2024 12:06:14 SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO)

SUSPV (SUSPICIOUS  
VEHICLE                    
GO)

OLD ORCHARD RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
631165

2024-631165 May-15-2024 16:13:24 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

39 TAMARACK CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Fri May 31 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 7 of 12

PA 2024-
632334

2024-632334 May-15-2024 21:37:39 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

2015 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
634160

2024-634160 May-16-2024 09:34:44 CY104 (CHILDLINE) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2944 DEFFORD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
635056

2024-635056 May-16-2024 12:52:27 SPEECH(SPEECH                                          
CC)

SPEECH(SPEECH                                          
CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
635403

2024-635403 May-16-2024 14:06:37 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

301 I476 S[I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
636479

2024-636479 May-16-2024 18:19:19 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

258 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
636869

2024-636869 May-16-2024 19:54:42 THEFT (THEFT) THEFT (THEFT) 951 N PARK AVE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
637821

2024-637821 May-17-2024 06:43:01 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
637841

2024-637841 May-17-2024 06:46:37 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
639455

2024-639455 May-17-2024 12:42:33 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
642413

2024-642413 May-18-2024 06:55:12 TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

HARASS
(HARASSMENT - 
COMM - STALK - 
OTHER)

1950 VALLEY FORGE RD [WORCESTER 
BEV, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
643440

2024-643440 May-18-2024 12:43:15 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

SKIPPACK PIKE / WENTZ CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
643455

2024-643455 May-18-2024 12:47:19 DSKNOT(DESK 
COMMUNICATIONS 
NOTATIONS - MISC            
CC)

DSKNOT(DESK 
COMMUNICATIONS 
NOTATIONS - MISC            
CC)

3218 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes

PA 2024-
643770

2024-643770 May-18-2024 14:32:47 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
644412

2024-644412 May-18-2024 17:37:06 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

SUSPP (SUSPICIOUS 
PERSON                     
GO)

2215 BUSTARD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
646098

2024-646098 May-19-2024 02:42:11 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

3111 MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
647465

2024-647465 May-19-2024 12:22:09 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Fri May 31 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 8 of 12

PA 2024-
647492

2024-647492 May-19-2024 12:23:14 INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

MORRIS RD / WENTZ CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
649400

2024-649400 May-19-2024 22:37:08 DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

DIST  
(DISTURBANCE/NOISE 
COMPLAINT                     
GO)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
650389

2024-650389 May-20-2024 07:16:41 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
650759

2024-650759 May-20-2024 08:27:03 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MORRIS RD / BRUNER CIR, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
651267

2024-651267 May-20-2024 10:03:22 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

2500 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
651378

2024-651378 May-20-2024 10:26:23 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / STUMP HALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2024-
652334

2024-652334 May-20-2024 13:35:39 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

266 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
653380

2024-653380 May-20-2024 16:59:47 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

VALLEY FORGE RD / MILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
653532

2024-653532 May-20-2024 17:33:58 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / WENTZ CHURCH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
655115

2024-655115 May-21-2024 06:24:04 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

REFER (REFER TO 
OTHER AGENCY - PD                       
R)

3205 SKIPPACK PIKE [MEADOWOOD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER

PA 2024-
655888

2024-655888 May-21-2024 08:07:17 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

VALLEY FORGE RD / GRIFFITH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
658528

2024-658528 May-21-2024 15:37:05 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

3000 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
659397

2024-659397 May-21-2024 18:33:05 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

266 I476 N [22, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
659594

2024-659594 May-21-2024 19:19:30 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

TOWNSHIP LINE RD / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
661006

2024-661006 May-22-2024 06:35:48 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Fri May 31 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 9 of 12

PA 2024-
661660

2024-661660 May-22-2024 08:07:01 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCGOA(MVC - GONE 
ON ARRIVAL               
CC)

3008 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
661746

2024-661746 May-22-2024 08:22:25 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

276 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
662816

2024-662816 May-22-2024 11:35:45 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

272 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
665336

2024-665336 May-22-2024 19:57:05 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1547 N TROOPER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
669544

2024-669544 May-23-2024 17:43:11 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1950 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
672061

2024-672061 May-24-2024 07:18:15 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

264 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
673824

2024-673824 May-24-2024 09:27:47 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

3036 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
674348

2024-674348 May-24-2024 10:14:35 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD 
[HEEBNER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
674792

2024-674792 May-24-2024 10:48:04 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

POTSHOP RD / TOWNSHIP LINE RD 
[POTSHOP RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
676935

2024-676935 May-24-2024 13:52:49 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

1904 LINDEN WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
679039

2024-679039 May-24-2024 16:35:12 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
680925

2024-680925 May-24-2024 19:24:46 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

SHOTAC(SHOOTING - 
ACCIDENTAL)

2159 WEBER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
681839

2024-681839 May-24-2024 21:06:11 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

264 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
682285

2024-682285 May-24-2024 22:11:50 TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

REFER (REFER TO 
OTHER AGENCY - PD                       
R)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / MORRIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER

PA 2024-
684043

2024-684043 May-25-2024 07:28:40 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

261 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Fri May 31 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 10 of 12

PA 2024-
684895

2024-684895 May-25-2024 09:12:09 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1045 QUARRY HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
684992

2024-684992 May-25-2024 09:24:39 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
685045

2024-685045 May-25-2024 09:28:04 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

60 WHEATSHEAF LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
687265

2024-687265 May-25-2024 12:56:35 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1000 PLUMLYN AVE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
689020

2024-689020 May-25-2024 15:51:07 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / CEDARS HILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
689380

2024-689380 May-25-2024 16:30:55 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
689784

2024-689784 May-25-2024 17:16:14 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

REFER (REFER TO 
OTHER AGENCY - PD                       
R)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / N TROOPER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER

PA 2024-
695071

2024-695071 May-26-2024 11:26:08 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - 
IN PROGRESS)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

1090 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
695411

2024-695411 May-26-2024 12:01:46 DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

DSCHK (DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK                         
CC)

1700 BLOCK VALLEY FORGE RD 
[HEEBNER PARK, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
700378

2024-700378 May-26-2024 22:43:15 MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

STUMP HALL RD / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
701095

2024-701095 May-27-2024 03:23:07 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

3218 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2024-
701336

2024-701336 May-27-2024 06:51:49 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
702065

2024-702065 May-27-2024 08:43:31 DOGLAW(DOG LAW 
VIOLATION)

DOGLAW(DOG LAW 
VIOLATION)

3151 METHACTON AVE, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
704025

2024-704025 May-27-2024 13:52:44 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCDA (MVC - DUI - 
ALCOHOL)

1911 N WALES RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GO & TRACS 
(CRASH WITH 
GO)

PA 2024-
705065

2024-705065 May-27-2024 16:23:57 ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

ROAD  (ROAD 
HAZARD - ANIMAL - 
DEBRIS      CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BERKS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
706227

2024-706227 May-27-2024 19:31:54 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

270 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Fri May 31 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 11 of 12

PA 2024-
707434

2024-707434 May-28-2024 06:03:23 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
707819

2024-707819 May-28-2024 07:13:46 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

272 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
708365

2024-708365 May-28-2024 08:35:05 THEFT (THEFT) THEFT (THEFT) 2584 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
708943

2024-708943 May-28-2024 10:43:53 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

254 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2024-
709010

2024-709010 May-28-2024 10:59:26 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

BUSTARD RD / SADDLE WOOD CT, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
709561

2024-709561 May-28-2024 12:54:21 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMNF(ALARM 
FALSE NO FAULT                 
CC)

2951 FIELDCREST WAY, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
710433

2024-710433 May-28-2024 16:02:14 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

CHURCH RD / W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
710932

2024-710932 May-28-2024 17:56:03 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      
CC)

1188 REICHENBACH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
711522

2024-711522 May-28-2024 21:12:37 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

270 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
713324

2024-713324 May-29-2024 09:47:39 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / FIELDCREST WAY, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
714437

2024-714437 May-29-2024 13:45:12 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

INFORM(POLICE 
INFORMATION                     
CC)

55 ESSEX CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2024-
714722

2024-714722 May-29-2024 14:51:08 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

111 CASPIAN LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2024-
715431

2024-715431 May-29-2024 17:36:20 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

DOAN  (DEATH - 
NATURAL)

1135 HOLLOW RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
715739

2024-715739 May-29-2024 19:22:23 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2229 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
718139

2024-718139 May-30-2024 10:53:27 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

3310 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Fri May 31 2024
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 12 of 12

PA 2024-
719129

2024-719129 May-30-2024 14:22:09 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

HARASS
(HARASSMENT - 
COMM - STALK - 
OTHER)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2024-
721147

2024-721147 May-30-2024 23:48:43 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

271 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL













 
 
 
 
 

   robert  e.  blue   c o n s u l t i n g  e n g i n e e r s ,  p . c . 
 

 
 C I V I L  E N G I N E E R S  •  L A N D  S U R V E Y O R S  •  S I T E  P L A N N E R S  

 
1149 Skippack Pike, Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422 • Telephone 610-277-9441 • Facsimile 610-277-9897 

www.robertblue.com  •  e-mail: rblue@robertblue.com 

April 5, 2024 
 
John W. Evarts, P.E. 
CKS Engineers 
4259 W. Swamp Road 
Suite 410 
Doylestown, PA 18902 
 
Re:   White Tail Farm, LLC – 1543 N. Trooper Road – Lot Line Relocation 

CKS Reference: 7201-173 
 
Dear Mr. Evarts: 
 
On behalf of our client, White Tail Farm, LLC, the following information is being submitted in 
support of the property located at 1543 N. Trooper Road in Worcester Township, Montgomery 
County, PA. The revisions incorporated comments from the following review letter: 
 

• White Tail Farm, LLC – Lot Adjustment Plan review letter prepared by CKS Engineers, 
dated March 11, 2024. 

 
This letter shall serve as the response letter and includes how the concerns were addressed. The 
comments from the review letter are indicated in italics with the response in bold. The plans have 
been updated as follows: 
 
ZONING 
 

1. After the consolidation of Lots #2 and #3 (Plan Sheet 2), Lot #2 will now have a net lot 
area of 2.9927 acres and a lot width of greater than 250 feet, which would be conforming 
to the minimum lot area and lot width requirements. 

 
RESPONSE: acknowledged. 
 

2. We note that with the proposed Lot Line Relocation, Lot #2 will have an area of 2.6446 
acres and a lot width greater than 250 feet and Lot #1 will have an area of 51.6902 acres 
and a lot width greater than 250 feet, both lots having more than the required minimum 
lot area and lot width 
 
RESPONSE: acknowledged. 
 
 
 
 



White Tail Farm, LLC 
Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA 

April 5, 2024 
Page 2 

  

R o b e r t  e .  b l u e  
c o n s u l t i n g  e n g i n e e r s ,  p . c . 
1149 Skippack Pike, Blue Bell, PA 19422 
Ph: 610.277.9441 fax: 610.277.9897 

 
SUBDIVISION AND LAND DEVELOPMENT 
 

1. As per SALDO Section 130-35.1, the following minor plan requirements need to be 
addressed: 

 
a) The plan shall be drawn at a scale not to exceed 100 feet to the inch. A waiver 

from this requirement has been noted on Sheet 3 and requested in a letter to the 
Township dated February 2, 2024. 

 
               RESPONSE: acknowledged. 

 
ADDITIONAL PLAN COMMENTS 
 

1. The data for E1 on Sheet 2 does not agree with the E2 data listed on Sheet 4. 
 

RESPONSE: The data on Sht. 4 has been corrected; E1 on Sheet 2 now agrees with 
E2 listed on Sheet 4. 

 
2. The reference to "president" in the Ownership and Developer's Certification for Lot No. 

2 must be revised to state "owner". 
 

RESPONSE: complied; “owner” has replaced “president”. 
 
3. The label "Proposed New Lot Line" on Lot #2 on Sheet 2 is not a new lot line. 
 

RESPONSE: complied; this label has been removed. 
 
4. Proposed concrete monuments should be placed at the property corners along N. 

Trooper Road and Township Line Road, and as noted on the legal descriptions. 
 

RESPONSE: complied; monuments are now shown as directed in comment #4. 
 
5. Iron pins shall be set at all property corners of Lot #1 and Lot #2. 

 
RESPONSE: complied; iron pins are now shown as directed in comment #5. 
 

6. The following comments refer to the legal description submitted as Description of Lot 1: 
 

a) Beginning paragraph, references "Lot 2". This should be revised to Lot 1. 
 

RESPONSE: complied; Lot 2 text has been corrected. 
 
b) Third paragraph, N 46° 401' 00" W; correct 401'. 

 



White Tail Farm, LLC 
Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA 

April 5, 2024 
Page 3 

  

R o b e r t  e .  b l u e  
c o n s u l t i n g  e n g i n e e r s ,  p . c . 
1149 Skippack Pike, Blue Bell, PA 19422 
Ph: 610.277.9441 fax: 610.277.9897 

RESPONSE: complied; N 46° 401' 00" W has been corrected to 
N 46° 40' 00" W 

 
c) Fourth paragraph, 1. - arc of circle; curving to the left; an arc length of 35.81 

feet; direction and length should be corrected. 
 

RESPONSE: complied; direction corrected to “right” and arc length to 
39.92’ 

 
d) On page 3, fifth paragraph, 4 & 6 verify direction, arc length and chord 

distance. 
 

RESPONSE: complied; direction and lengths were checked and corrected 
as directed in comment 6d. 

 
7. The following comments refer to the legal description submitted as description of Lot 2: 
 

a) Date should be corrected. 
 
RESPONSE: The date has been corrected. 
 

b) Fourth paragraph, 5. - verify direction arc length and chord distance. 
 

RESPONSE: complied; direction and lengths were checked and corrected 
as directed in comment 7b. 
 

Please accept the above materials on behalf of our client, White Tail Farm, LLC, for Lot 
Consolidation Plan for 1543 N. Trooper Road in Worcester Township.  Please feel free to contact 
our office at 610-277-9441 ext. 16 or RBlue@robertblue.com with any questions or comments. 
 
Should you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

Robert E. Blue, Consulting Engineers, P.C. 
 

 
 
 
           By: _______________________________ 
                   Robert E. Blue, Jr., P.E., P.L.S. 

                             President 
 
Cc: White Tail Farm, LLC 
       Richard Oswald - Robert E. Blue Engineers 
       REB File #2035-3 



 
 

 
1 of 3 

 
 C I V I L  E N G I N E E R S  •  L A N D  S U R V E Y O R S  •  S I T E  P L A N N E R S  

 
1149 Skippack Pike, Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422 • Telephone 610-277-9441 • Facsimile 610-277-9897 

www.robertblue.com  •  e-mail: rblue@robertblue.com 

..p,r cseenignegnitlusnoceulb.etrebor

Description of Lot 1        February 1, 2024 
From Block 17, Unit 6            Revised April 5, 2024 
Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1 
1543 N Trooper Road 
Norristown, PA 19403 
Project No. 2035-3 
 
ALL THAT CERTAIN lot or piece of ground in the Township of Worcester, County of Montgomery, 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, shown as “Lot 2” on the Lot Line Relocation Plan, Sheet 3 of 4, for 
White Tail Farm LLC, prepared by Robert E. Blue, Consulting Engineers, P.C., Blue Bell PA, dated 
November 30, 2023, last revised February 1, 2024, bound as follows, to wit: 
 
BEGINNING at a point in the centerline of Township Line Road (SR 3001) (80 feet wide), North 42 
degrees 56 minutes 34 seconds East, a distance of 40.00 feet to a concrete monument along the dividing 
line of lands now or formerly of Benjamin G. & Marlena Posen (Parcel 67-00-03561-00-8) and lands now 
or formerly of Ralph A. Harris (Parcel 67-00-03562-00-7); 
 
THENCE along the right-of-way of Township Line Road (SR 3001) (80 feet wide), North 46 degrees 40’ 
minutes 00 seconds West, a distance of 386.15 feet to a concrete monument, said monument being the 
point of beginning; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Benjamin G. & Marlena Posen 
(Parcel 67-00-03561-00-8) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-
1), the following five (5) courses and distances: 

1. Along the arc of circle curving to the right having a radius of 25.00 feet, an arc length of 39.92 
feet, a chord bearing of North 7 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds West, a distance of 35.81 feet to 
an iron pin; 

2. North 44 degrees 49 minutes 44 seconds East, a distance of 273.89 feet to an iron pin; 
3. South 46 degrees 42 minutes 27 seconds East, a distance of 145.10 feet to an iron pin; 
4. South 43 degrees 17 minutes 33 seconds West, a distance of 25.33 feet to an iron pin; 
5. South 46 degrees 37 minutes 01 seconds East, a distance of 257.01 feet to an iron pin; 

 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Ralph A. Harris (Parcel 67-00-03562-
00-7) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), North 43 degrees 
07 minutes 10 seconds East, a distance of 204.76 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Vicque G. & Shawna A. Rondeau 
(Parcel 67-00-00652-00-1) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-
1), the following two (2) courses and distances: 

1. North 42 degrees 46 minutes 12 seconds East, a distance of 329.80 feet to an iron pin; 



Description of Lot #1  February 1, 2024 
1543 N Trooper Roadr    Revised April 5, 2024 
Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1 
Project No. 2035-3 
 

2 of 3 
 

..p,r cseenignegnitlusnoceulb.etrebor

2. South 45 degrees 16 minutes 55 seconds East, a distance of 330.76 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Gerald M. & Patricia A. McDonnell 
(Parcel 67-00-00658-00-4) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-
1), the following two (2) courses and distances: 

1. North 44 degrees 39 minutes 05 seconds East, a distance of 253.86 feet to an iron pin; 
2. South 47 degrees 06 minutes 55 seconds East, a distance of 442.58 feet to a concrete 

monument; 
 
THENCE along the Right of way of N. Trooper Road (80 feet wide), North 46 degrees 38 minutes 50 
seconds East, a distance of 278.74 feet to a concrete monument; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Rachel Paige Mumenthaler & 
Matthew J. Mascaro (Parcel 67-00-00661-10-9) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC 
(Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), the following four (4) courses and distances: 

1. North 43 degrees 22 minutes 17 seconds West, a distance of 162.30 feet to an iron pin; 
2. North 46 degrees 38 minutes 50 seconds East, a distance of 64.77 feet to an iron pin; 
3. North 26 degrees 22 minutes 45 seconds East, a distance of 247.01 feet to an iron pin; 
4. North 49 degrees 32 minutes 33 seconds East, a distance of 75.00 feet to an iron pin; 

 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of T-Squared Realty LLC (Parcel 67-00-
00664-00-7) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), the 
following four (4) courses and distances: 

1. North 40 degrees 27 minutes 27 seconds West, a distance of 287.06 feet to an iron pin; 
2. South 49 degrees 32 minutes 33 seconds West, a distance of 325.78 feet to an iron pin; 
3. North 40 degrees 27 minutes 27 seconds West, a distance of 800.02 feet to an iron pin; 
4. North 49 degrees 33 minutes 00 seconds East, a distance of 728.52 feet to an iron pin; 

 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Philadelphia Variety Club Camp 
(Parcel 67-00-02845-00-4) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-
1), North 58 degrees 42 minutes 43 seconds West, a distance of 342.10 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the lands now or formerly of Robert C. & Debra E. McMaster (Parcel 67-00-00901-06-7) 
and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), North 59 degrees 49 
minutes 14 seconds West, a distance of 107.17 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between Lands now or formerly of William J. & Kathryn L. McShane 
(Parcel 67-00-00901-07-6) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-
1), the following two (2) courses and distances: 

1. South 42 degrees 10 minutes 46 seconds West, a distance of 405.55 feet to an iron pin; 
2. North 48 degrees 14 minutes 14 seconds West, a distance of 583.30 feet to an iron pin; 

 



Description of Lot #1  February 1, 2024 
1543 N Trooper Roadr    Revised April 5, 2024 
Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1 
Project No. 2035-3 
 

3 of 3 
 

..p,r cseenignegnitlusnoceulb.etrebor

THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Matthew A. & Ann M. DeCurtis 
(Parcel 67-00-00901-09-4), lands now or formerly of Samuel J. & Samuel J. Sr. Spadone (Parcel 67-00-
00898-00-7), and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), South 38 
degrees 57 minutes 22 seconds West, a distance of 311.68 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Elena Marie C. & Daniel Spinelli 
(Parcel 67-00-00897-60-2), lands now or formerly of Richard Fraske & Linda K. Schusterman (Parcel 67-
00-00895-00-1), and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), South 
38 degrees 57 minutes 50 seconds West, a distance of 566.96 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Dream Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-
03556-00-4) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), the 
following two (2) courses and distances: 

1. South 50 degrees 47 minutes 18 seconds East, a distance of 564.41 feet to an iron pin; 
2. South 41 degrees 53 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 447.41 feet to an iron pin; 

 
THENCE along the lands now or formerly of John R. & Sara L. Posen (Parcel 67-00-03559-00-1) and 
lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), the following two (2) courses 
and distances: 

1. South 46 degrees 46 minutes 26 seconds East, a distance of 200.00 feet to an iron pin; 
2. South 41 degrees 53 minutes 34 seconds West, a distance of 81.58 feet to an iron pin; 

 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of John R. & Sara L. Posen (Parcel 67-
00-00661-11-8) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-1), the 
following six (6) courses and distances: 

1. South 48 degrees 06 minutes 26 seconds East, a distance of 44.39 feet to an iron pin; 
2. South 58 degrees 44 minutes 27 seconds East, a distance of 52.95 feet to an iron pin; 
3. South 31 degrees 15 minutes 03 seconds West, a distance of 100.00 feet to an iron pin; 
4. Along the arc of a circle curving to the right having a radius of 775.00 feet, an arc length of 

160.68 feet, a chord bearing of South 30 degrees 21 minutes 24 seconds West, a chord distance of 
160.40 feet to an iron pin; 

5. South 43 degrees 08 minutes 14 seconds West, distance of 87.49 feet to an iron pin; 
6. Along the arc of a circle curving to the right having a radius of 25.00 feet, an arc length of 39.27 

feet, a chord bearing of South 81 degrees 17 minutes 37 seconds West, a chord distance of 35.36 
feet to a concrete monument; 

 
THENCE along the right-of-way of Township Line Road (SR 3001), South 46 degrees 40 minutes 00 
seconds East, distance of 144.80 feet to a concrete monument, said monument being the point of 
beginning. 
 
CONTAINING 2,251,625.87 square feet or 51.6902 acres of land, more or less. 
 
m:\proj\2035-3\legals\2035-3 lot 1 description.docx 



 
 

 
1 of 1 

 
 C I V I L  E N G I N E E R S  •  L A N D  S U R V E Y O R S  •  S I T E  P L A N N E R S  

 
1149 Skippack Pike, Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422 • Telephone 610-277-9441 • Facsimile 610-277-9897 

www.robertblue.com  •  e-mail: rblue@robertblue.com 

..p,r cseenignegnitlusnoceulb.etrebor

Description of Lot 2        February 1, 2024 
From Block 17, Unit 75            Revised April 5, 2024 
Parcel 67-00-00661-12-7 
2909 Township Line Road 
Eagleville, PA 19403 
Project No. 2035-3 
 
ALL THAT CERTAIN lot or piece of ground in the Township of Worcester, County of Montgomery, 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, shown as “Lot 2” on the Lot Line Relocation Plan, Sheet 3 of 4, for 
White Tail Farm LLC, prepared by Robert E. Blue, Consulting Engineers, P.C., Blue Bell PA, dated 
November 30, 2023, last revised February 1, 2024, bound as follows, to wit: 
 
BEGINNING at a point in the centerline of Township Line Road (SR 3001) (80 feet wide), North 42 
degrees 56 minutes 34 seconds East, a distance of 40.00 feet to a concrete monument along the dividing 
line of lands now or formerly of Benjamin G. & Marlena Posen (Parcel 67-00-03561-00-8) and lands now 
or formerly of Ralph A. Harris (Parcel 67-00-03562-00-7), said monument being the point of beginning; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Benjamin G. & Marlena Posen 
(Parcel 67-00-03561-00-8) and Ralph A. Harris (Parcel 67-00-03562-00-7), North 42 degrees 56 minutes 
34 seconds East, a distance of 274.01 feet to an iron pin; 
 
THENCE along the dividing line between lands now or formerly of Benjamin G. & Marlena Posen 
(Parcel 67-00-03561-00-8) and lands now or formerly of White Tail Farm LLC (Parcel 67-00-00661-00-
1), the following five (5) courses and distances: 

1. North 46 degrees 37 minutes 01 seconds West, a distance of 257.01 feet to an iron pin; 
2. North 43 degrees 17 minutes 33 seconds East, a distance of 25.33 feet to an iron pin; 
3. North 46 degrees 42 minutes 27 seconds West, a distance of 145.10 feet to an iron pin; 
4. South 44 degrees 49 minutes 44 seconds West, a distance of 273.89 feet to an iron pin; 
5. Along the arc of circle curving to the right having a radius of 25.00 feet, an arc length of 39.92 

feet, a chord bearing of South 7 degrees 45 minutes 56 seconds East, a distance of 35.81 feet to a 
concrete monument. 

 
THENCE along the right-of-way of Township Line Road (SR 3001) (80 feet wide), South 46 degrees 40 
minutes 00 seconds East, a distance of 386.15 feet to a concrete monument, said monument being the 
point of beginning. 
 
CONTAINING 115,197.07 square feet or 2.6446 acres of land, more or less. 
 
m:\proj\2035-3\legals\2035-3 lot 1 description.docx 



n
b

ico nsu l t
r o

g e ng i n e e r s ,
r t e . be

cp . .
l u e

PREPARED FOR:

4/8/202
4

4/8/202
4

WHITE TAIL FARM LLC

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

TR
OOPER  R

D



n
b

i
co

n
su

lt
ro

g
e
n
g
in

e
e
rs

,
rt

e
.b

e
c

p
.

.
lu

e

4/8/202
4

4/8/202
4

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

TR
OOPER  R

D

  

  



n
b

i
co

n
su

lt
ro

g
e
n
g
in

e
e
rs

,
rt

e
.b

e
c

p
.

.
lu

e

  

4/8/202
4

4/8/202
4

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

TR
OOPER  R

D

                                   



n
b

i
co

n
su

lt
ro

g
e
n
g
in

e
e
rs

,
rt

e
.b

e
c

p
.

.
lu

e

4/8/202
4

4/8/202
4

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP
MONTGOMERY COUNTY

TR
OOPER  R

D







4259 W. Swamp Road  
Suite 410  
Doylestown, PA  18902 
www.cksengineers.com 
215.340.0600 

Municipal Engineering  Storm Water Management  Water & Wastewater Engineering 
Environmental Engineering  Geographic Information Systems (GIS)  Construction Management 

 

         June 12, 2024 
Ref: # 7200-51 

Via Email 
 
Township of Worcester 
1721 Valley Forge Road 
PO Box 767 
Worcester, PA 19490-0767 
 
Attention: Christian Jones, Assistant Township Manager 
 
Reference:  Pennsylvania American Water Company - 2523 Skippack Pike  
  Proposed Material Storage  
  Waiver of Land Development Request 
 
Dear Christian: 
 
 Per a submission to the Township, we have been made aware that Pennsylvania Water Company 
(PAWC) is proposing the construction of Material Storage area to store clean fill materials in the event of 
emergency repair on their water infrastructure system within the Township.  The improvements include two 
5-foot high concrete containment walls for the storage of clean fill material, driveway expansion and storm 
water management.  Total disturbance is approximately 27,144 s.f.  The site is located at an existing PAWC 
at 2523 Skippack Pike.  The property is parceled R-175 Zoning district and adjacent to the Pennsylvania 
Turnpike.  
 

Generally, a land development review would be required in conjunction with this project.  However, 
PAWC has requested a Waiver of Land Development process since the existing pump station was granted 
a Waiver of Land Development on July 17, 2019 and the improvements on the site are minor in nature.   
 

Based on the minimal impact on the overall site, I am not opposed to the Township’s consideration 
for a Waiver of Land Development in conjunction with these improvements.  I have reviewed the submitted 
plans and report for conformance with the appropriate Township Codes and have found them acceptable.   
 
 Please contact this office if you have any questions or need any further assistance with this issue.  
 
          Very truly yours, 
          CKS ENGINEERS 
          Township Engineer 
 
 
 
          John W. Evarts, P.E. 
JWE/paf 
cc: Via Email 

Jay Finnigan, Interim Township Manager 
 Wendy McKenna, Esq., Township Solicitor  
 Liz Sobel, Total Engineering and Consulting Services 
 Anthony Carmassi, P.E., Total Engineering and Consulting Services 
 Michael Evenson, PAWC  
 File  



HEEBNER PARK

CKS
ENGINEERS

4259 W. Swamp Road
Suite 410
Doylestown, PA 18902

www.cksengineers.com
215.340.0600

AN ARRO CONSULTING COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALLEY FORGE ROAD (S.R. 0363)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot #20

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ultimate Right-Of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ultimate Right-Of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
569.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S26°05'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
178.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°45'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 21°24'18" W 389.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S24°45'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
142.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
502.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S21°46'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 64°04'22" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 63°58'30" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right-Of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Legal Right-Of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ultimate Right-Of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ultimate Right-of-Way Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bell Telephone 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Company of PA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blk. 14, Unit 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION NO. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION NO. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CKS Engineers

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1" = 120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
120 FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEEBNER PARK - BAND SHELL LOCATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7200-51

AutoCAD SHX Text
TNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
Worcester Township,        Montgomery County,        Pennsylvania

AutoCAD SHX Text
JWE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/13/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEEBNER PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plan No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rev. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
T:/CAD_GIS/AUTOCAD/WORCESTER TOWNSHIP/7200-___/7200____PROPOSED BAND SHELL 2024.DWG



Zacharias Creek Stream Restoration 
Narrative  

 
Worcester Township is seeking funding through the Growing Greener Plus Program for 
a Stream Restoration Project that extends along approximately 1,100 linear feet along 
the Zacharias Creek between Hollow Road and Green Hill Road.  The proposed stream 
restoration will facilitate the opportunity for sediment and pollutant removal through 
vegetated species, reduce the streambank erosion along this section of the creek, and 
provide areas for floodplain reconnection to reduce flooding and to further reduce 
pollutants in the stream.  The Township is requesting funding in the amount of $500,000 
for the design and construction of the Stream Restoration Project.  

The Project is being implemented as part of the 2022 “Skippack Creek Watershed Multi-
Municipal Pollution Reduction Plan” (MMPRP) to achieve pollutant reductions in the 
Skippack Creek Watershed.  A Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) was issued for 
Skippack Creek in 2005. Since compliance with these requirements in a five-year period 
was not feasible for each municipality separately, a multi-municipal alliance (Skippack 
Creek Watershed Alliance - SCWA) was created to address the impairments in the 
watershed. 

The Skippack Creek Watershed MMPRP serves as a joint pollution reduction plan for a 
group of five municipalities within the Skippack Creek watershed with the purpose of 
outlining actions being taken to achieve sediment and phosphorus reductions to meet 
EPA clean water standards for the Skippack Creek. Worcester Township is one of five 
members of the Skippack Creek Watershed Alliance.  The remaining four municipalities 
are Towamencin Township, Hatfield Township, Skippack Township, and Lower 
Providence Township. The overall strategy outlined in the MMPRP provided a multi-
municipal balanced and integrated approach addressing source control issues 

The proposed Stream Restoration Project along the Zacharias Creek was identified in the 
MMPRP as one of the projects to reduce the pollutant loads in the watershed. The Project 
will include restoring the stream banks along the creek against scour and erosion by 
reducing the slopes along the stream and providing vegetative plantings to mimic natural 
systems.  In addition, areas adjacent to the stream channel will be graded to provide for 
floodplain reconnection with low areas or small rain gardens to allow for ponding for 
increased floodplain capacity which will reduce downstream flooding.   The riparian 
buffers areas that will be provided along each side of the stream will reduce erosion, 
provide shade to reduce stream temperature, and provide food and shelter for wildlife.  

These benefits contribute not only to Worcester Township but strengthen a far-reaching 
network of benefits.  Zacharias Creek reaches Skippack Creek within Evansburg State 
Park, located in the lower part of the Skippack Creek watershed.  Therefore, the positive 
benefits of this project extend well beyond the project area. 



 

(610) 584-1410     worcestertwp.com             Fax: (610) 584-8901 

ERECTED INTO A TOWNSHIP IN 1733 

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 
AT THE CENTER POINT OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

PENNSYLVANIA 
 

1721 Valley Forge Road, Post Office Box 767  Worcester, PA 19490 

 

June 19, 2024 

 

 

David Burke, Watershed Manager 

PA Department of Environmental Protection  

Bureau of Watershed Restoration and Nonpoint Source Management  

Southeast Regional Office 

Two East Main Street 

Norristown, PA 19401 

 

Re:  Growing Greener Plus Grant Application 

 Zacharias Creek Stream Restoration 

  

Mr. Burke, 

 

This letter is to inform you that Worcester Township is committed to matching the grant request 

for this project with a total project cost of $795,700.  The Township is requesting a $500,000 

grant with match funding of $295,700 which is 37.2% of the total project cost.   

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the Township at (610) 584-140.  

 

Thank you. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

 

John J. Finnigan, Jr. 

Interim Township Manager 

 

 

 

Cc: Mary R. Stover, CKS Engineers 

 


	000.004 Enbridge - 3246 Skippack Pike
	001.001 2024 05 15 - Workshop Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	001.002 2024 05 15 - Business Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	001.003 May 2024 Finance Report
	001.004 May 2024 Public Works Department Report
	001.005 Spring 2024 Parks Rental Report
	001.006 May 2024 WVFD TWP Call Report
	001.007 May 2024 Skippack EMS Report
	001.008 May 2024 PSP Report
	001.009 2024 04 23 - NPWA Board Minutes
	002.001 2024 03 11 - White Tail Farm LLC - Lot Line Adjustment Packet
	05.a.001 2024 03 11 - White Tail Farm LLC - Lot Line Adjustment Packet
	05.a.002 2024 04 08 - White Tail Farm LLC - Transmittal
	05.a.003 2024 04 05 - White Tail Farm LLC - Response to CKS Review Letter
	05.a.004 2035-3 LOT 1 DESCRIPTION - revised 04-05-2024
	05.a.005 2035-3 LOT 2 DESCRIPTION - revised 04-05-2024
	05.a.006 2024 04 05 - White Tail Farm LLC - Revised Planset

	7201-173  CKS 3rd Review - 1543 N. Trooper - 04 19 2024

	003.001 2024 06 12 - CKS Review - 2523 Skippack Pike
	006.001 7200-51 PROPOSED BAND SHELL 2024
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	008.001 Zacharias Creek Stream Restoration Narrative
	008.002 2024 06 19 - Worcester Township - Matching Funds Committment Letter



